

Communications Materials

From: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
To: "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 02 Oct 2016 08:57:42 -0400
Attachments: PA15_MediaProductsNoOpinionwReg0110 %28BS post meeting #3%29.docx (135.62 kB)

Hi Lynn and Mike,

I just took another look at the comms materials with fresh eyes. They look good but I have a few questions that I have added as comments in the Key Messages and NR and added a few small track changes edits. Mike, can you take a look at them and see if any edits need to be made.

Thanks,
Lish